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ROCK-TENN COMPANY
unssisquoi uitt

June 17,1997

Mr. Francis M. Costello, Chief
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1

'475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA. 19406-1415

Subject: Relocation of scanner

Docket No. 030-34208
License No. 44-30327-01

Dear Mr. Costello:
,

1 am giving written notification of the relocation of our wet end scanner #3044BX. The scanner will be .

moved ten feet toward the wet end of our machine to provide room for seven new steam dryer cans. This I
lrelocation was discussed with, your inspector Richard H. Ludun June 41997 he found no problems with

the move. Impact Systems will be here to over see the relocation of the scanner.
The move will take place July 21 1997.

Thank you, for your time. -

Sincerely,
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Douglas Edwards
,

Utilities Superintendent

cc: Richard H. Ludun
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